[bookmark: _GoBack] (
Office of 
State Procurement
State of Louisiana
Division of Administration
) (
Jay Dardenne
Commissioner of Administration
) (
John Bel Edwards
Governor
) (
1201 N. Third Street  
 
 
Suite
 
 2
-160
  
 
 
P.O. Box 94095
  
 
 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9095
 
 
 
 
(225) 342-
8010
F
ax (225) 
342-9756
OSP Help Desk Email: DOA-OSP-Helpdesk
@
LA.Gov
DOA-Professional Contracts Helpdesk Email: DOA-PCHelpdesk
@
LA.Gov
Vendor Inquiry Email: Vendor_Inq
@
LA.Gov
An Equal Opportunity Employer
)[image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ]
October 6, 2020

ADDENDUM NO. 01 

Your reference is directed to RFx Number 3000015795 for the Invitation to Bid for the State of Louisiana – Shipping Containers for LDWF, which is currently scheduled to open at 10:00 AM CDT on October 8, 2020. 

The following changes are to be made to the referenced solicitation: 

******************************************************************************
                 
Bid Opening Date of RFx currently reads: October 8, 2020 at 10:00 AM

Bid Opening Date of RFx changed to read: October 15, 2020 at 10:00 AM
******************************************************************************
Questions from the Vendor and Agency Responses:

Vendor Question 1. Will LDWF provide all necessary material handling equipment (e.g., forklift) on site to move the containers (unload, staging, etc.)?
	
Agency Answer: LDWF will not provide equipment to unload, stage or layout any of the containers.  The contractor is expected to provide all equipment, material and labor to install the containers.
	
Vendor Question 2. Will LDWF provide all material for blocking and leveling the containers?
	
Agency Answer: The contractor is expected to provide all equipment and material.   The blocking is to be solid concrete blocking and shall be setup to allow for the indicated floor heights provided in the specification.  

Vendor Question 3. Is there a LDWF regulation for blocking and bracing shipping containers that can be given to the Bidders? 



Agency Answer: There is not blocking or bracing requirements for this specific use.  

Vendor Question 4. Please explain as well as provide more details associated with "setup" of the shipping containers as per Attachment-B of the solicitation.

Agency Answer: The contractor is expected to follow the provided site plan and a coordination meeting will be setup with the Architect and site manager after the contract is awarded.  At this time, the placement of the containers on the site will not deviate from the provided site plan.  

Vendor Question 5. Do LDWF have in inventory existing containers painted in the color Business Card Tan? If so, can those containers be made available for the Bidders to see them?

Agency Answer: The color will be selected from the manufacturer’s full range of colors by the architect and will resemble the tan that is in the LDWF logo that is on our business cards.  

Vendor Question 6. Can the refurbished container be moved from its current location in order to be painted prior to being staged at LDWF Lafayette vacant site located in the 200 block of Wall Street, Lafayette, LA, 70506?

Agency Answer: Yes.  The contractor will have to relocate the owned container to another location to repaint.  

Vendor Question 7. Will LDWF supply all leveling material needed for all containers? If not, is there specific leveling material required by LDWF?

Agency Answer: The contractor is expected to provide all equipment and material.   The blocking is to be solid concrete blocking and shall be setup to allow for the indicated floor heights provided in the specification. 

Vendor Question 8. What is the number of days the Bidder can expect delivery of all 16 containers to be made after receipt of the order (contract)?

Agency Answer: After the contractor purchases and prepares the containers, delivery will be coordinated with the Architect and the onsite manager.  Delivery will ultimately be within the project completion deadline.  

Vendor Question 9. What is the number of days the Bidder can expect retrieve the refurbished container which is located at 646 Cajundome Boulevard, Lafayette, LA, 70506 and will need to be painted after receipt of the order (contract)?

Agency Answer: The retrieval of the existing container can be coordinated after the contract is awarded.  

Vendor Question 10. What is the age of the refurbished container that is located at 646 Cajundome Boulevard, Lafayette, LA, 70506?

Agency Answer: The age of the existing container is unknown.  

Vendor Question 11. Could you be so kind and provide the Sherwin Williams paint code (SW-????) for the color Business Card Tan. In speaking with Sherwin Williams the color Business Card Tan is not one of their standard colors. 

Agency Answer: The color will be selected from the manufacturer’s full range of colors by the architect and will resemble the tan that is in the LDWF logo that is on our business cards.  

Vendor Question 12. For a color that have been purchased via a special order from Sherwin Williams, additional information (e.g., purchase date and time, purchase location, etc.) is needed in order for Sherwin Williams to specifically locate the color. In this case the color Business Card Tan.

Agency Answer: The color will be selected from the manufacturer’s full range of colors by the architect and will resemble the tan that is in the LDWF logo that is on our business cards.  

Vendor Question 13. Would LDWF approve of using the following paint substitute - Hentzen Tan Poly-Zen?

Agency Answer: Any and all substitutions will be considered if the contractor submits product information, performance data, cut sheets, MSDS information, and VOC information in a timely manner to the Architect.   All product substitutions will be prior to the bid date and the results will be provided to all bidders.  

Vendor Question 14. Most 40-foot containers are manufactured in China and are shipped to the US. Do LDWL require Trade Agreement Compliant (TAA) containers? Please let me know. 

Agency Answer: This is a dated question that does not apply to this contract.  

Vendor Question 15. What is the location address of the site visit?

Agency Answer: All site visits have been coordinated with Norwood Menard at the LDWF office in Lafayette at 200 Dulles Drive.

Vendor Question 16. Delivery of the buildings when ready: Can the buildings be delivered one by one when ready, or do they need to be all delivered in a bundle at the same time?

Agency Answer: After the contract is awarded, a coordination meeting will take place at the site with the Architect and the site manager.  At that time, we can discuss delivery and setup expectations.  

Vendor Question 17. The used building that will need to be picked up at the Coastal Fisheries Center: The driveway going into this parking lot has many low hanging trees/limbs that would need to be cut prior to a truck getting in and getting this building. Will this be done by LDWF, or will the vendor need to provide this service in order to get limbs cut so the truck can get in and remove building?

Agency Answer: Container pickup can be coordinated with the LDWF site manager and any necessary access issues are to be handled by the contractor.  If any limb removal is necessary, the contractor is tasked to provide that service and debris removal.  


******************************************************************************
All else remains as on original bid.

******************************************************************************


THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY OFFICIALLY MADE A PART OF THE REFERENCED SOLICITATION.


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  If you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum does not cause you to revise your bid, you should acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by identifying your business name and by signing where indicated.  You may return this Acknowledgement by mail to:  Office of State Procurement, P. O. Box 94095, Baton Rouge, LA  70804-9095, by hand delivery to:  1201 N. 3rd Street, Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA  70802, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756.  The State reserves the right to request a completed Acknowledgement at any time.  Failure to execute an Acknowledgement shall not relieve the bidder from complying with the terms of its bid.



Addendum Acknowledged/No changes:

For:  ________________________  By:  __________________________



REVISION:  If you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum requires you to revise your bid, you must indicate any change(s) below, identify your business name and sign where shown.  Revisions shall be delivered prior to proposal opening by mail to:  Office of State Procurement, P. O. Box 94095, Baton Rouge, LA  70804-9095, or by hand delivery or courier to:  1201 N. 3rd Street, Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA  70802, and indicate the RFx number and the bid opening date and time on the outside of the envelope for proper identification, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756.  Electronic transmissions other than by fax are not being accepted at this time

Revisions received after proposal opening shall not be considered and you shall be held to your original proposal.

Revision:

For:  ________________________  By:  __________________________


By:	Jola Cephus
	Office of State Procurement
	Telephone No. 225-342-5525
	Email:  Jola.Cephus@la.gov
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